
TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum 

 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 

TO:  Office of the Chief Clerk 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality  

 
THRU:  Chris Kozlowski, Team Leader 

Water Rights Permitting Team 
 
FROM:  Jenna Rollins, Program Support Coordinator 

Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section 
 
DATE:  June 5, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Joe B. Metz 
 ADJ 679 
 CN603116674, RN109253435 
 Application No. 23-679E to Sever a Portion of Certificate of 

 Adjudication No. 23-579 and Combine it with and Amend a 
 Portion of Certificate of Adjudication No. 23-679 

 Texas Water Code § 11.122, Not Requiring Notice 
 Rio Grande, Rio Grande Basin  
 Hidalgo County 
               
The application and fees were received on March 13, 2025. Additional information 
was received on May 23, 2025. The application was declared administratively 
complete and accepted for filing with the Office of the Chief Clerk on June 5, 2025. 
No notice is required pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code § 303.42(2). 
 
All fees are paid and the application is sufficient for filing. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jenna Rollins, Program Support Coordinator 
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section 
Water Availability Division 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
OCC Mailed Notice Required    □YES   □NO  



Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

June 5, 2025 

Mr. Richard W. Fryer   VIA E-MAIL 
Fryer & Hansen, PLLC  
1352 W. Pecan Blvd. 
McAllen, TX 78501-4352 

RE: Joe B. Metz 
ADJ 679 
CN603116674, RN109253435 
Application No. 23-679E to Sever a Portion of Certificate of Adjudication No. 23-579 and 

Combine it with and Amend a Portion of Certificate of Adjudication No. 23-679 
Texas Water Code § 11.122, Not Requiring Notice 
Rio Grande, Rio Grande Basin  
Hidalgo County 

Dear Mr. Fryer: 

This acknowledges receipt, on May 23, 2025, of additional information. 

The application was declared administratively complete and filed with the Office of the Chief 
Clerk on June 5, 2025. Staff will continue processing the application for consideration by the 
Executive Director.   

Please be advised that additional information may be requested during the technical review 
phase of the application process.  

If you have any questions concerning the application, please contact me via email at 
jenna.rollins@tceq.texas.gov or by telephone at 512-239-1845. 

Sincerely, 

Jenna Rollins, Program Support Coordinator  
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section 
Water Availability Division 

CC: Mr. Joe B. Metz 

http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/
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Jenna Rollins

From: Jenna Rollins
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 9:45 AM
To: Jenna Rollins
Subject: FW: COA 23-679 E - Joe B. Metz RFI  5/5/25 
Attachments: Joe_B_Metz_23-679E_RFI_5.5.2025.pdf

 

From: email fryerandhansen.com  
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 1:30 PM 
To: Jeremy Walker-Lee <Jeremy.Walker-Lee@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Chris Kozlowski <chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov>; Humberto Galvan <Humberto.Galvan@tceq.texas.gov>; 

 
Subject: COA 23-679 E - Joe B. Metz RFI 5/5/25  
  
Good afternoon, Mr. Walker - Lee -  
 
The attached Request for Information was received in connection with the pending application to transfer the 
use of 75 AF water rights for use on property of Mr. Joe B. Metz.   
 
The following are the responses are provided on behalf of Mr. Metz: 
 
 
1. Confirm that the application does not request an increase in the appropriation or an increase in the diversion 
rate.  
 

Correct.  The application does not request an increase in the appropriation or an increase in the 
diversion rate.  

 
 
 2. Confirm that the device(s) used to measure and account for the water diverted from the source of supply 
complies with the requirements in 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) § 303.2 of the Rio Grande 
Watermaster rules, including that the device has an accuracy of plus or minus 5.0%. 
 

Yes, the device used to measure and account for the water diverted from the source of supply 
complies with the requirements in 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) § 303.2 of the Rio Grande 
Watermaster rules, and the device has an accuracy of plus or minus 5.0%. 
 

We trust this response will allow TCEQ's Water Rights Permitting Team to continue processing the Application 
for final approval by the Executive Director. 
 
If you require any additional information in connection with this Application, please contact our office.   
 
Have a wonderful afternoon!  
 
Luann Ochoa, Paralegal, for: 
Richard Fryer 
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Fryer & Hansen, PLLC 
1352 West Pecan Boulevard 
McAllen, Texas 78501 
Telephone: (956) 686-6606 
Fax: (956) 686-6606 
 
This electronic mail message may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or the attorney work product 
rule, or otherwise may be confidential.  Any dissemination, copying or use of this electronic mail message by 
anyone other than the designated and intended recipient(s) is prohibited.  If you have received this electronic 
mail message in error please delete it from your system immediately and call the sender at (956) 686-6606. 
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Jeremy Walker-Lee

From: Jeremy Walker-Lee
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:33 AM
To:
Cc: Chris Kozlowski; Humberto Galvan;
Subject: Joe B. Metz 23-679E
Attachments: Joe_B_Metz_23-679E_RFI_5.5.2025.pdf

  

Good Morning, 

  

Please see the attached request for information letter for Joe B. Metz 23-679E and provide a response by 6/4/2025. 

  

Thanks, 

 
 
Jeremy Walker-Lee, Project Manager 
Water Rights Permitting Team  
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section 
512-239-0637 

 
 



Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman  

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

May 5, 2025 
 
Mr. Richard W. Fryer          VIA E-MAIL 
Fryer & Hansen, PLLC             
1352 W. Pecan Blvd. 
McAllen, TX 78501-4352 
 
RE:  Joe B. Metz 

ADJ 679 
CN603116674, RN109253435 
Application No. 23-679E to Sever a Portion of Certificate of Adjudication No. 23-579 and 

Combine it with and Amend a Portion of Certificate of Adjudication No. 23-679 
Texas Water Code § 11.122, Not Requiring Notice 
Rio Grande, Rio Grande Basin  

 Hidalgo County 
 
Dear Mr. Fryer: 
 
This acknowledges receipt, on March 13, 2025, of the referenced application and fees in the 
amount of $212.50 (Receipt No. M555247, copy attached). 
 
Additional information is required before the application can be declared administratively 
complete. 
 
1. Confirm that the application does not request an increase in the appropriation or an 

increase in the diversion rate. 
  

2. Confirm that the device(s) used to measure and account for the water diverted from the 
source of supply complies with the requirements in 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) § 
303.2 of the Rio Grande Watermaster rules, including that the device has an accuracy of 
plus or minus 5.0%.   

 
Please provide the requested information by June 4, 2025, or the application may be returned 
pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code § 281.18. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me via email at jeremy.walker-
lee@tceq.texas.gov or by telephone at (512) 239-0637. 
 
Sincerely,  
  
 
 
Jeremy Walker-Lee, Project Manager 
Water Rights Permitting Team  
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Mr. Joe B. Metz 
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